Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Michel Booden <Michel.Booden@mammoet.com>
Sent: Saturday, 24 August, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your ref: CC4/A1G19011305/hb3

Attachments: Scan 24 Aug 2019.pdf

Dear Mr. Sanghilan,

Please let me know if | still need to take any action regarding the above referenced case.
| am not claiming any damage from the insurance as damage to my vehicle is very minor.
| do have a police report which was filed the evening of the accident which is attached.
Thanks and best regards,

Michel

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the person(s) or organization(s) named above and
for no other person(s) or organization(s). It is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected in law.
Unauthorized use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please contact the sender immediately.

For more information, visit our corporate website at www.mammoet.com



